
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, July 9, 2010 

 

07.09.10  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of June 3, 2010 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further discussion and 
consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

LFG approvals/revocations 

a. 

3. Disciplinary Review Board's settlement agreement in KRGC case #2010-001. 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

a. 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

Staff memo 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. 
b. 

June 2010 gaming revenue report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

Responsible gambling plan update 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Presentation of revisions to gaming regulations 

  Commission Action Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation: Jay Hall, KRGC Counsel 
  Staff Recommendation: Approval of proposed revisions to regulations 

a. Staff memo 



 

07.09.10  Agenda - Page 2 

b. 
c. 

Summary of amendments 

d. 
K.A.R. 112-101-6 – Disqualification criteria 

e. 
K.A.R. 112-103-8 – Disqualification criteria for a level I, level II, or level III license 

f. 
K.A.R. 112-107-5 – Transportation of LFG’s 

g. 
K.A.R. 112-108-36 – Required personnel for specific table games 

h. 
K.A.R. 112-108-55 – Shipment of table games and table game mechanisms 

i. 
K.A.R. 112-112-1 – Office of responsible gaming 

j. 
K.A.R. 112-112-3 – Responsible gaming plan 

k. 
K.A.R. 112-112-4 – Self-exclusion list  

l. 
K.A.R. 112-112-7 – Confidentiality of the self-exclusion list 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

K.A.R. 112-112-9 – Procedure for removal from the self-exclusion list 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Interim Executive Director 

2. Director of Communications/Responsible Gambling 

3. Deputy Director for Administration 

a. 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

Commission calendar 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and all 
discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes executive 
sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality 
of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney-client communication 

2. Security issues and background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and certifications 

a. Service Central, Inc. (Gaming Vendor) and its employee: 
i. Traxler, Rita   Level 1 

b. Integrated Solutions Group, Inc. (Gaming Vendor) and its employees: 
i. Abbott, Gary   Level 1 

ii. Aronis, Randall   Level 1 
iii. Brunton, Kevin   Level 1 
iv. Gunn, John   Level 1 
v. Koehler, Amy   Level 1 

vi. Williams, Doug   Level 1 



 

07.09.10  Agenda - Page 3 

c. Mr. G’s Liquor, LLC (Non-Gaming Vendor) and its employee: 
i. Konrade, Gary   Level 1 

d. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Busalacki, Timothy  Level 1 

ii. King, Jesse   Level 1 
iii. Adams, Elaine D.  Level 2 
iv. Aguilar, Francisco  Level 2 
v. Campos-Sinfontes, Osmadia Level 2 

vi. Coleman, Travis   Level 2 
vii. Giardine, Diane K.  Level 2 

viii. Perez, Amanda H.  Level 2 
ix. Addison, Anthony T.  Level 3 
x. Alexander, Misti   Level 3 

xi. Herring, Suzanne  Level 3  Consultant 
xii. Martin, Philip   Level 3  Consultant 

xiii. Trujillo, Edward E.  Level 3 
xiv. Verdecia, Victor L.  Level 3 
xv. Weaver, Danny   Level 3  Consultant 

xvi. Yeverino Jr., Raymundo  Level 3 
xvii. Zubia, Stacy S.   Level 3 
e. Butler National Board of Directors: 

i. Hoffman, Bradley  Level 1 
f. Gaming Laboratories International employee: 

i. Hall III, John   Level 3 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JUNE 3, 2010 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the June 3, 2010, meeting to order at 10:03 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, and Schwan were present at 
the meeting.  Commissioner McKechnie was absent.  Others present 
included Interim Executive Director Patrick Martin; Deputy Director 
of Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Deputy Director of 
Security Don Brownlee; Deputy Director of Administration Don 
Cawby; Director of Communications/Responsible Gaming Mike 
Deines; Recording Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve the amended 
agenda as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MAY 14, 2010, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to approve the minutes of 
the May 14, 2010, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the consent agenda, 
as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos: 

• Boot Hill Casino and Resort is closing in fairly quickly on $4 
million transferred to the State through the end of May. 

• The Lottery continues to receive inquiries about the South 
Central gaming zone.  The Lottery is optimistic that an 
applicant may apply before the July 22 deadline. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 Clark Stewart, president of Butler National Service Corp. d/b/a Boot 
Hill Casino and Resort reported that the Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
continues to perform well.  There were more visitors in May than in 
any previous month since opening.  Revenue was slightly down, and 
Boot Hill is investigating the reasons behind that.  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, reported on the Hollywood Casino at the Kansas 
Speedway:   

• Construction progress continues at Kansas Speedway. 
• The Hollywood casino has launched a temporary website at 

http://hollywoodcasinokansas.com.  Once construction is 
complete, Hollywood will introduce a permanent website. 

• Mr. Boerger introduced Latoria Chinn, formerly compliance 

C.1 (1 of 6)

http://hollywoodcasinokansas.com/�


Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 3, 2010 
Page 2 

 

coordinator with Kansas Speedway.  Ms. Chinn recently 
started her own consulting company – Trini-Con, Thel & 
Beck, and continues to consult for Kansas Speedway.  Ms. 
Chinn reported on Kansas Speedway’s government 
compliance work to date. 

   
DISCUSSION, KHA 
REIMBURSEMENT FROM 
KANSAS BRED 
PROGRAM: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Don Cawby, deputy director for 
administration, discuss the Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) 
request for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for 
expenses for June 2009 through October 2009 in the amount of 
$711.02, subject to availability of funds.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE KHA 
REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner  Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the KHA request 
for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for June 2009 
through October 2009 in the amount of $711.02, subject to the 
availability of funds. Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
COMPLIANCE AUDIT OF 
ANTHONY DOWNS FOR 
2009: 
(G.3.) 

 The commission heard Charles LaBoy, deputy director for audit and 
electronic security, discuss the compliance audit of Anthony Downs 
for 2009.  After further staff review, Anthony Downs’ 2009 profits is  
$15,961.  Under the existing Conditional Order for Anthony Downs, 
that  amount should be disbursed to certain entrants.   
 
Jerry Johnson appeared for  the Kansas Thoroughbred Association.  
In part, he stated that Kansas horsemen do not want any distribution 
of profits from Anthony.   

   
MOTION, COMPLIANCE 
AUDIT OF ANTHONY 
DOWNS FOR 2009: 
(G.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve of the Anthony 
Downs 2009 financial report as submitted, showing a profit of 
$15,961.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
EUREKA DOWNS 2009 
FINANCIAL REPORT: 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the financial report 
previously submitted by Eureka Downs be approved under the same 
accounting procedures being used for the Anthony Downs 2009 
financial report.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, AMEND PRIOR 
APPROVAL OF 2009 
EUREKA DOWNS 
FINANCIAL REPORT: 

 Accordingly, commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to  amend the 
commission’s May 14 approval of the 2009 Eureka Downs financial 
report.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, AMEND 
MOTION FOR 2009 
EUREKA DOWNS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to clarify the last motion to 
add that it reduces a $14,488 balance on the 2009 Eureka Downs 
financial statement to zero.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, 
INTERPRETATION OF 
ANTHONY DOWNS 

 Commissioner Braun moved to interpret Anthony Downs’ 2009 
Conditional Order, paragraph 1, and the words “enhanced purses” to 

C.1 (2 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 3, 2010 
Page 3 

 

CONDITIONAL ORDER: include enhancement of purses in future parimutuel horse meets, the 
money to be retained by Anthony Downs for future parimutuel 
enhancement of purses. 

   
MOTION WITHDRAWN:  Commissioner Braun withdrew his motion. 
   
DISCUSSION:  The commission discussed possibilities to ensure that Anthony 

Downs would use the 2009 profits to better the parimutuel racing 
industry and interests in Kansas. 

   
MOTION, AMEND 
ANTHONY CONDITIONAL 
ORDER: 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the commission interpret 
the last sentence of paragraph 1 of the 2009 Anthony Downs 
conditional order (p.10 therein) to allow Anthony Downs to retain the 
profit of $15,961 for purposes of enhancing 2009 or future 
parimutuel purses.  The motion passed on a vote of three to one, 
Commissioner Falstad opposed. 

   
MOTION, INTERPRET 2009 
EUREKA DOWNS 
CONDITIONAL ORDER: 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the 2009 conditional 
order for Eureka Downs be interpreted the same as the order for 
Anthony Downs.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF KANSAS RACING, LLC 
AND THE RACING 
ASSOCIATION OF 
KANSAS EAST FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2009: 
(G.2.a-c.) 

 The commission heard David Schultz, chief audit officer, discuss the 
annual audits of the financial statements of Kansas Racing, LLC and 
TRAK East for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

   
MOTION, AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF KANSAS RACING, LLC 
AND THE RACING 
ASSOCIATION OF 
KANSAS EAST FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2009: 
(G.2.a-c.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to accept the annual audits 
of the financial statements for Kansas Racing, LLC and TRAK East 
for the year ended December 31, 2009.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments. 
• Mr. Jerry Johnson thanked the commission for their action 

today and spoke favorably about the character of Dan Bird to 
ensure that the residual profit would be used for the 
betterment of horse racing. 

   
STAFF REPORT, MARTIN: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin: 
• Mr. Martin expressed appreciation to Charles LaBoy and 

Dave Schultz for their auditing work. 

C.1 (3 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 3, 2010 
Page 4 

 

• Staff is being asked to share the knowledge they acquired in 
constructing Kansas’s regulatory framework with other 
jurisdictions that are new to gambling. 

• Mr. Martin summarized the agency’s illegal gaming 
activities, including that since 2008, KRGC has received 664 
total complaints – 122 so far this year.  The majority of 
complaints involve quarter pushers. 

   
STAFF REPORT, DEINES: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Deines: 
• There are eight names on the voluntary exclusion list – six 

lifetime bans and two two-year bans. 
• There were 24 “appropriate” calls to the helpline in  May. 
• There were 225 visitors to the ksgamblinghelp.com website in 

May. 
• Carol Spiker will attend the National Conference on Problem 

Gambling for the agency. 
   
STAFF REPORT, CAWBY: 
(I.3.a.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Cawby: 
• The July 2010 commission meeting has been moved from 

July 16 to July 9. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session for the purpose of attorney client 
communication for a period of  20 minutes from 11:55 am until 12:15 
pm, to be preceded by a 5-minute break.  Those included in the 
executive session were the commission and Mr. Martin.  No action is 
to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 
limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing 
and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:15 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session for a period of 30 minutes from 12:20 pm to 
12:50 pm to hear 20 confidential background reports.  Those 
included in the executive session were the commission, Mr. Martin, 
and security staff.    No action is to be taken in executive session, and 
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   

C.1 (4 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 3, 2010 
Page 5 

 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:50 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve  the following 
licenses: 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Dang, Andy L.   Level 2 

ii. Marrufo, Marcos D.  Level 2 
iii. Mohammad, Mohammed Level 2 
iv. Ochoa, Sylvia   Level 2 
v. Padron-Acosta, Jose  Level 2 

vi. Snell, Kezia J.   Level 2 
vii. Cruz, Monica A.   Level 3 

viii. Frost, Bradley K.  Level 3 
ix. Gutierrez, Alejandro  Level 3 
x. Heredia, Jennifer R.  Level 3 

xi. Hussein, Zakiya A.  Level 3 
xii. McMahon, Tad   Level 3 

xiii. Monge, Martina   Level 3 
xiv. Perez, Vanessa   Level 3 
xv. Stout, Sarah D.   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(K.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to deny the following 
certificates or licenses:  

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Blanco, Hugo   Level 2 

ii. Tena-Alvarez, Randy  Level 2 
iii. Torrez, Sean D.   Level 2 
iv. Wells, Deanna K.  Level 2 
v. Dyer, Taylor R.   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously.   
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to adjourn at 12:53 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   

C.1 (5 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 3, 2010 
Page 6 

 

Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 
 

C.1 (6 of 6)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations - July 9, 2010 Updated July 6, 2010 

 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations 

July 9, 2010 
 

 Recommended for Approval 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-20 2.59.0-1.58.0 GEN7 N/A 

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-04-ARI-10-02 BIOS 2.02.0 2.02.0 N/A 

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-35 1.02-60383 GEN7/WS African Storm 

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-04-ARI-10-03 Linux Operating System 3.04.1 N/A 

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-36 1.03-60212 GEN7 Polynesian Pearl 

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-41 1.02-60269 GEN7 Fortune Foo 

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-49 EVGA Graphics Board 01-P3-N959-TR N/A 

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-33 1.00-60977 RFX GEN7 Trophies of Olympus 

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-48 66Y110197211_AXCwb 1.10/2.11 N/A 

10 BALLY MO-66-BAL-09-03 ASGB7SC017UI-01 N/A Blazing 7's Scatter 

11 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-53 ASGDBL7417UI-00 N/A Double Blazing 7's 

12 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-57 300242A N/A Bonus Times 

13 BALLY MO-166-BAL-09-06 300304A N/A 
BLACK AND WHITE 5X 

PAY 

14 BALLY MO-38-BAL-09-09 300317A 
Diamond Line 

Blazing 7's 
Diamond Line Blazing 7's 

15 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-79 300276A Double Dragon DOUBLE DRAGON 

16 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-95 300318A 
Diamond Line 

Blazing 7's 
Diamond Line Blazing 7's 

17 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-06 300498A A 
DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPLE 

BLAZING 7'S 

18 BALLY MO-22-BAL-08-16 HARDWARE P/N205976 REEL WINNERS 

19 BALLY MO-22-BAL-09-07 HARDWARE PCA209450-0-0 N/A 

20 BALLY MO-22-BAL-09-08 HARDWARE PCA209364-0-0 N/A 

21 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-37 AVRU1CASHW74-00 00 N/A 

22 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-37 HARDWARE P/N 208276 N/A 

23 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-37 HARDWARE P/N 208336 N/A 

24 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-37 HARDWARE P/N 209626 N/A 

25 BALLY MO-73-BAL-09-98 ASGMCRYL5LN0-00 N/A MONTE CARLO ROYALE 

26 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-03 20621C 
Mighty Galleons - 
Famous Voyage 

MIGHTY GALLEONS - 
FAMOUS VOYAGE 

27 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-04 20619B 
Mighty Galleons - 

Ark Royal 
MIGHTY GALLEONS - ARK 

ROYAL 

28 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-06 20660A 
MEGA SERIES - 

SPARKLING 
DIAMONDS 

MEGA SERIES - 
SPARKLING DIAMONDS 

29 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-08 20653A 
MEGA SERIES - 

HOT ROCKS 
MEGA SERIES - HOT 

ROCKS 

D.1.a (1 of 4)



 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations - July 9, 2010 Updated July 6, 2010 

      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

30 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-09 20672A A 
MEGA SERIES - EMERALD 

TREASURES 

31 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-26 20634C C 
MONEY MULTIPLIER - 

ROYAL BLUE 

32 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-27 20633B B 
MONEY MULTIPLIER - 

MEGA FRUITS 

33 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-28 20635B B 
MONEY MULTIPLIER -

MAJESTIC ROYALS 

34 SDS SY-22-SDS-10-02 E908301D.BIN 300.01.04 N/A 

35 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-56 AI014-075 AVP INSTALL AVP 

36 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-56 AVP014-00320 AVP PKG AVP 

37 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-56 CONFIG014-007-117 AVP CONFIG PKG AVP 

38 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-56 QNX6.3.2-0005 QNX PKG AVP 

39 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-114 HARDWARE N/A MEI CASHFLOW SC66 

40 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-114 HARDWARE N/A MEI CASHFLOW SC66 

41 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-114 HARDWARE N/A MEI CASHFLOW SC66 

42 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-114 HARDWARE N/A MEI CASHFLOW SC66 

43 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-07-KON-10-16 ADJF103G23 Game Program 
African Diamond Jewels 

of the Wild 

44 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-07-KON-10-16 ADJF103G23 Game Program 
African Diamond Jewels 

of the Wild 

45 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-07-KON-10-16 ADJF103G23-CF Sound/Graphics 
African Diamond Jewels 

of the Wild 

46 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

SY-22-KON-10-01 namb2.bin 2.10.15E N/A 

47 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

SY-22-KON-10-01 BoardCollector.jar 2.10.46 N/A 

48 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 CardRec 4.0.026 N/A 

49 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 
i-

Deal_CardRec_4.0.026_setup.enc1 
4.0.026 N/A 

50 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 i-Verify 1.0.011 N/A 

51 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 
i-Deal_i-

Verify_1.0.011_setup.enc1 
1.0.011 N/A 

50a SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-15 i-Verify 1.0.012 N/A 

51a SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-15 i-Deal_i-Verify_1.0.012 1.0.012 N/A 

52 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 i-Deal 3.8.001 N/A 

53 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-06 i-Deal_ver3.8.001_setup.enc1 3.8.001 N/A 

54 WMS PA-73-WMS-04-01 HARDWARE A-006672-03 BLUEBIRD 

55 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 LAP-SYS-19 LAP-SYS-19 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

56 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 admin.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

57 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 controller.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

58 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 device.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

59 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 enrollment.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

60 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 error.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

D.1.a (2 of 4)



 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations - July 9, 2010 Updated July 6, 2010 

      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

61 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 index.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

62 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 jackpot.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

63 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 load_game.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

64 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 logging_handlers.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

65 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 log.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

66 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 monitor.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

67 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 page_elements.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

68 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 theme.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

69 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 utils.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

70 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 wmsProgCon 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

71 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 ghost_group.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

72 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 progressive.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

73 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 FC3-LAP-1.3.3 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

74 WMS MO-22-WMS-08-96 HARDWARE 75167 
WIZARD OF OZ-WICKED 

RICHES 

75 WMS MO-52-WMS-08-03 HARDWARE A-021838-04-** BB2 

76 WMS SY-66-WMS-08-01 jackpot_sql_defines.py 1.3.3 
LOCAL AREA 

PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER 

77 WMS MO-296-WMS-09-02 HARDWARE 20-025286-00-00 N/A 

78 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-42 DB79-000-1020 1020/H13.10 
HOT HOT SUPER RESPIN: 
WISH YOU WERE HERE 

79 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-43 DB78-000-1020 1020/H13.10 
HOT HOT SUPER RESPIN: 

RECORD JACKPOTS 

80 WMS PA-73-WMS-10-01 HARDWARE 
A-025204-00-YY-

ZZZ 
BLUEBIRD XD 

81 WMS PA-73-WMS-10-01 HARDWARE A-025938-00-YY BLUEBIRD XD 

82 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-50 DC11-000-1030 1030 H13.10 PANDA RICHES 

83 WMS MO-08-WMS-10-03 SC05-000-1030C0 1030/H9.23 
G+ MECHANICAL 5 REEL; 
TREASURES OF MACHU 

PICCHU 

84 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-78 SC06-000-1030C0 1030/H9.23 
G+ Mechanical 5 Reel: 

Rose of Cairo 

85 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-72 SSSG-000-1653 1653 H13.15 
OPERATING SYSTEM 

SOFTWARE 

D.1.a (3 of 4)



 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations - July 9, 2010 Updated July 6, 2010 

      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

86 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-88 GUN001410 

GEN II - 
UNIVERSAL 

SINGLE BARCODE 
VERSION 

20-025429-00-02 

87 WMS PA-73-WMS-10-01 MACHINE SS1.2 BLUEBIRD XD 

88 WMS MO-209-WMS-10-14 SE09-000-1020 1020/H9.23 
WIZARD OF OZ - OVER 

THE RAINBOW 

89 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-47 DC08-000-1040 1040 H13.10 Royal Unicorn 
      

 Recommend Conditional Approval 

      
 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
      

1 Public Domain Table Game 
  

Omaha Poker based on 
Lottery Approval July 14 

      

  Recommend Revocation 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
      

1 WMS M0-08-WMS-09-05 SC06-000-1020C0 1020 H9.23 
Rose of Cairo remove by 

30 Sep 2010 

2 WMS M0-22-WMS-090-11 SB79-000-1050 1050/H9.22 
Hot Hot Respin Wish you 

were here 

3 WMS M0-22-WMS-090-12 SB78-000-1040 1050/H9.22 
Hot Hot Respin Record 

Jackpot 

 

D.1.a (4 of 4)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 

July 9, 2010 
 

 

Item # / (Description) Regulation/IC Reference  

BH79 (found money)  112-104-32    Approval 

Staff Recommendation 

BH80 (emergency keys) 112-104-34    Approval 

BH82 (wristbands)  112-112-3, 112-105-1   Approval 

BH84 (table inventory slip) 112-108-29(a)    Approval 

BH85 (valet tips)  112-105-1(a)(5), 112-106-3(a)(3) Approval 

BH88 (found money payout) 112-104-32(h)(2)   Approval 

*BH91 (Omaha Poker) 112-108-6, 112-108-43  Contingent Approval 

 

 

*Staff recommends approval of BH91 contingent upon Lottery approval of the rules of the game on July 14, 2010 

and review by commission staff for compliance with Lottery approved regulations. 

 

D.2.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: July 9, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement in Matter No. 2010-001 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC disciplinary review board 
considered a potential violation of gaming regulations by the Boot Hill Casino and Resort. The 
violation concerned a malfunction in the safeguarding of bill validator canisters.  The 
disciplinary review board and Boot Hill Casino and Resort successfully resolved the matter, and 
discharged it through a settlement agreement.   

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the disciplinary review board’s 
settlement agreement with Boot Hill Casino and Resort. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of settlement agreement 

D.3.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 

June 30, 2010 
 
 

  
June 

 
YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2010 

 
2010 

 
2010 

       Electronic gaming machines 
 

2,398,688.30 
 

15,986,139.27 
 

17,692,235.83 

       Table games 
 

325,613.00 
 

2,687,856.00 
 

2,971,752.50 

       Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
2,724,301.30 

 
18,673,995.27 

 
20,663,988.33 

       State Share 22% 
 

599,346.29 
 

4,108,278.96 
 

4,546,077.43 

       Local Share 3% 
 

81,729.04 
 

560,219.86 
 

619,919.65 

       Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

54,486.03 
 

373,479.91 
 

413,279.77 

       Casino Share 73% 
 

1,988,739.95 
 

13,632,016.55 
 

15,084,711.48 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 
 

F.1.a



A.

1) Performed by New Chance counselors
2) KRGC did not approve of the manner in which it was presented

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

B.

1)
2) Performed by BHCR Director of Human Resources
3)

4)

a)

b)

c)
d)
e)

C.

1)
2)

3)

4)

D.

1)
2)
3) 

Needed more focus on BHCR policies and procedures
Needed more focus on the red flags/signs of the illness
Needed more focus on how to handle the scenarios

251 Team Members hired prior to January 10, 2010 were required to attend

Changes were made to reflect their concerns 

Held each week in NHO by BHCR Training Specialist

Date is TBD, but will be held prior to January 31, 2011 for all TMs
Implementing web-based computer training

Original training performed 11/23/09 through 11/25/09

GM speaks to each group or the Director of Marketing/Slots and Table Games Manager fills in in his absence

TMs were asked to memorize the location of the brochures, the helpline phone number and website 
details (see attached pictures of brochure locations)

Policies and procedures were covered to the point that they became a second nature response by the 
staff

GM portion is done in person by the GM or by the Director of Marketing/Slots and Table Games 
Manager in his absence

Hour long training that focused on the material/topics that were felt to be underaddressed in previous 
training 

Needed more focus on the availability of the help line, brochures, posters and website

Second training performed in January 2010 to all team members

Red flags and signs were emphasized from a casino standpoint
Scenarios were covered using the proper policies and procedures

Ongoing training

GM needed to present in person or video needed to be made professionally

RG Presentation for KRGC
I. Success of the Plan

Annual Reinforcement Training

Security Manager and Director of Human Resources will be attending the Midwest Conference on Problem 
Gambling and Subtance Abuse on July 28th -30th in Kansas City

Participating in annual Responsible Gambling Awareness week in August with fun activities for all TMs

Will be an hour in length

F.1.b (1 of 3)



A. Statistical effectiveness

1)

a)
b)

2)

a)
b)

c)

d)

3)

a) Patron must show a valid government issued id 
b) ID must contain a picture of individual
c)

d)

4) Outstanding performance 

a) Surveillance Operator recognized an underage individual on the floor
b)

One resulted in termination of employee responsible

Have 7 TIPS trainers on staff
All TMs must attend the training during NHO and receive certification on how to serve alcohol 
responsibly

ABC has conducted 2 known underage sting operations that were not only unable to be served but 
were caught at the door and denied entrance to the casino

II. How are we doing

Invalid ID or no ID refusals

Intoxicated patron evictions 

Only 2 underage patrons have been able to get past Security 

One in which the ID was questioned, but not caught by anyone until individual was recognized by a 
Surveillance Operator who personally knew them to be under 21

For the month of June,

For the calendar year to date, 

52,814 Guests

5 Intoxicated patrons escorted from casino

2 Disruptive behavior reports

393,553 Guests

78 Intoxicated patrons escorted from casino

22 Disruptive behavior reports

52,814 Guests

77 Refused entries to minors

513 Refused entries due to lack of valid ID

149 Refused entries due to lack of valid ID

For the month of June, we have had the following:

For the calendar year to date, 

393,553 Guests

349 Refused entries to minors

F.1.b (2 of 3)



A. Maintenance of List

1)
2)

a) Security office in electronic format
b) Cage in printed format
c)

3)

B.

1)
2) 13 BHCR Barrments

Current counts (insert PC patron counts here)

Surveillance in printed format and electronic pictures

III. VEP List

Updated within 24 hours of notification from KRGC
Location of VEP lists

Distributed by Security Manager

8 residents currently on Self-exclusion

F.1.b (3 of 3)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: July 9, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: KRGC Proposed Gaming Regulation Amendments 

PRESENTER:  Jay Hall, KRGC Counsel 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Actual implementation of the agency’s gaming regulations has shown a 
few areas that could use refinement or improvement.   Sections are listed on the attached 
appendix with a short explanation of the changes made in to each regulation. In addition, one 
wholesale change was made to change all references from responsible gaming to responsible 

The Commission’s approval of proposed regulation changes is required to continue the 
permanent rulemaking process.  

gambling. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Approval to send amendments through the 
rulemaking process. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval to send to Department of 
Administration. 

G.1.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

 

Summary of Amended Regulations 

July 9, 2010 
 
 
112-101-6 Disqualification criteria 

• Increases notification requirement from 3 to 11 days 

112-103-8 Disqualification criteria for a level I, level II, or level III license 
• Increases notification requirement from 10 to 11 days 
• Adds “interviews” to (8) 

112-107-5 Transportation of LFGs 
• Allows executive director to approve transportation of LFGs 

112-108-36 Required personnel for specific table games 
• Adds personnel requirements based on what types of gaming tables are open 

112-108-55 Shipment of table games and table game mechanisms 
• Allows executive director to approve transportation of table games and mechanisms 

112-112-1 Office of responsible gambling 
• See wholesale changes 

112-112-3 Responsible gambling plan 
• See wholesale changes 

112-112-4 Self-exclusion list 
• See wholesale changes 

112-112-7 Confidentiality of the self-exclusion list 
•  See wholesale changes 

112-112-9 Procedure for removal from the self-exclusion list 
• Deletes word “compulsive” 

G.1.b



 

112-101-6.  Disqualification criteria.  (a)  A facility manager’s certificate shall be 

denied or revoked by the commission if the applicant or certificate holder itself has been 

convicted of any felony, crime involving gambling, or crime of moral turpitude. 

(b)  A certificate may be denied, suspended, or revoked by the commission, and a  

certificate holder may be otherwise sanctioned by the commission as specified in K.A.R. 

112-113-1 if the  certificate holder or its officers, directors, key gaming employees, or 

any person directly or indirectly owning an interest of at least 0.5% in the applicant meets 

any of the following conditions: 

(1)  Has any employees who have knowingly or negligently provided false or 

misleading material information to the commission or its staff; 

(2)  fails to notify the commission staff about a material change in the applicant’s 

or  certificate holder’s application within three 11

(3)  is delinquent in paying for the cost of regulation, oversight, or background 

investigations required under the act or any regulations adopted under the act; 

 days; 

(4)  has violated any provision of the act or any regulation adopted under the act; 

(5)  has failed to meet any monetary or tax obligation to the federal government or 

to any state or local government;  

(6)  is financially delinquent to any third party;  

(7)  has failed to provide information or documentation requested in writing by 

the commission in a timely manner; 

(8)  does not consent to or cooperate with investigations, inspections, searches, or 

G.1.c (1 of 2)



 112-101-6 
Page 2 

having photographs and fingerprints taken for investigative purposes;  

(9)  has failed to meet the requirements of K.A.R. 112-101-4;  

(10)  has officers, directors, key gaming employees, or persons directly or 

indirectly owning an interest of at least 0.5% that have any present or prior activities, 

criminal records, reputation, habits, or associations meeting either of the following 

criteria: 

(A)  Pose a threat to the public interest or to the effective regulation of gaming; or 

(B)  create or enhance the dangers of unfair or illegal practices in the conduct of 

gaming; or 

(11)  has violated any contract provision with the Kansas lottery.  (Authorized by 

and implementing K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-8751 and 74-8772; effective April 17, 

2009; amended P-____________.) 

 

G.1.c (2 of 2)



 

112-103-8.  Disqualification criteria for a level I, level II, or level III license.  (a)  A 

level I license shall be denied or revoked by the commission if the applicant or licensee is 

or has been convicted of any felony, crime involving gambling, or crime of moral 

turpitude. 

(b) Any license may be denied, suspended, or revoked by the commission, 

and any licensee may be sanctioned by the commission if the applicant or licensee meets 

any of the following conditions: 

(1) Has knowingly provided false or misleading material information to the 

commission or its staff; 

(2) fails to notify the commission staff about a material change in the 

applicant’s or licensee’s application within 10 11

(3) has violated any provision of the act or any regulation adopted under the 

act; 

 days; 

(4) is unqualified to perform the duties required; 

(5) has failed to meet any monetary or tax obligation to the federal 

government or to any state or local government;  

(6) is financially delinquent to any third party;  

(7) has failed to provide information or documentation requested in writing by 

the commission in a timely manner; 

(8) does not consent to or cooperate with investigations, interviews, 

inspections, searches, or having photographs and fingerprints taken for investigative 

G.1.d (1 of 2)



 112-103-8 
Page 2 

purposes;  

(9) has failed to meet the requirements of K.A.R. 112-103-6; or 

(10) has any present or prior activities, criminal records, reputation, habits, or 

associations that meet either of the following criteria:  

(A) Pose a threat to the public interest or to the effective regulation of gaming; 

or 

(B) create or enhance the dangers of unfair or illegal practices in the conduct 

of gaming.  (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-8772; 

effective April 17, 2009; amended P-____________.) 

G.1.d (2 of 2)



 

112-107-5.  Transportation of EGMs LFGs.   (a)  The transportation of any EGM LFG 

into or out of this state shall be approved in advance by the executive director.  The 

person causing the EGM LFG to be transported or moved shall notify the executive 

director of the proposed importation or exportation at least 15 days before the EGM LFG 

is moved, unless otherwise approved by the executive director

(1)  The name and address of the person shipping or moving the 

.  The notice shall include 

the following information: 

EGM LFG

(2)  the name and address of the person who manufactured, assembled, 

distributed, or resold the 

; 

EGM LFG

(3)  the name and address of a new owner if ownership is being changed in 

conjunction with the shipment or movement; 

, if different from the person shipping or moving the 

machine; 

(4)  the method of shipment or movement and the name and address of the 

common carrier or carriers, if applicable; 

(5)  the name and address of the person to whom the EGM LFG is being sent and 

the destination of the EGM LFG

(6)  the quantity of 

, if different from that address; 

EGM LFG

(7)  the expected date and time of delivery to, or removal from, any authorized 

location within this state; 

 being shipped or moved and the manufacturer’s 

make, model, and serial number of each machine; 

G.1.e (1 of 2)



 112-107-5 
Page 2 

(8)  the port of entry or exit, if any, of the EGM LFGs if the origin or destination 

of the EGM LFG is outside the continental United States; and 

(9)  the reason for transporting or moving the EGM LFG. 

(b)  Each shipment of EGMs LFGs shall be sealed before being transported.  On 

arrival at the gaming facility, the shipment shall not be opened or inventoried until the 

seal is witnessed and broken by an agent of the commission.  An agent of the commission 

shall verify that the EGMs LFGs are unloaded, inventoried, and compared to the notice 

required in subsection (a).  (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 2008 2009 Supp. 

74-8772; effective April 24, 2009; amended P-__________.) 

 

 

G.1.e (2 of 2)



 

112-108-36.  Required personnel for specific table games.  (a)  Pit areas may be on 

multiple levels or locations within a gaming facility.  Pit areas shall be described by 

facility managers in their internal controls at a minimum by their locations, 

configurations, and restrictions on access.  Each full-size baccarat table shall be in a 

separate room or clearly segregated area of the floor that functions as a separate area 

from the other table games and is surrounded by baccarat tables.  For the purposes of 

access to a pit, card and dice control, and other table games activities, a “pit” shall be 

more narrowly defined as a single, separate area that is completely enclosed or encircled 

by gaming tables.  

(b)  When one of four open tables is a craps table, there shall be at least one table 

games supervisor on duty providing direct supervision.  When six gaming tables are 

open, and there is no craps table open, at least one table games supervisor shall be on 

duty providing direct supervision. 

(b)  (c)

(1)  In either of the following instances, a table games manager shall not be 

required to be on duty, but at least one casino shift manager shall provide direct 

supervision by acting as a table games manager: 

  The table games supervisors and the oversight of their assigned table 

games and pit operations shall be directly supervised in the following configuration by 

either a table games manager or casino shift manager: 

(A)  When one craps table is open; or 

(B)  when up to six tables are open. 

G.1.f (1 of 3)



 112-108-36 
Page 2 

(2)  In either of the following instances, a table games manager shall provide 

direct supervision and a casino shift manager shall not act as a table games manager: 

(A)  When two or more craps or baccarat tables are open; or 

(B)  when seven to 36 table games are open. 

(3)  If more than 36 tables are open, one additional table games manager shall 

provide direct supervision for each additional set of one to 36 tables open.  A casino shift 

manager shall not act as a table games manager. 

(c)  (d)  Other than a casino shift manager acting as a table games manager, table 

games managers shall be physically present in the pit for at least 90 percent of their shift 

and be solely dedicated to supervising activities at open table games and activities within 

the pits.   Each absence of a longer duration shall require a replacement table games 

manager to be on duty in the pit.  If a facility manager uses job titles other than “table 

games supervisor” or “table games manager,” then the internal controls shall specify 

which job titles used by the facility manager correspond to these positions and ensure that 

the job descriptions of those positions properly delineate the duties.  Table games 

managers supervising pit areas separated by sight or sound shall have a communications 

device enabling them to be immediately notified of any incident requiring their attention 

and shall promptly respond.  The gaming facility shift manager shall assign table games 

managers specific responsibilities regarding activities associated with specific tables. 

(d)  (e)  Each full-size baccarat table shall be directly supervised by at least one 

table games supervisor.   (Authorized by K.S.A. 2008 2009 Supp. 74-8772; implementing 

G.1.f (2 of 3)



 112-108-36 
Page 3 

K.S.A. 2008 Supp. 74-8752 and 74-8772; effective Jan. 8, 2010; amended P-

____________.)   

 

G.1.f (3 of 3)



 

112-108-55.  Shipment of table games and table game mechanisms.  (a)  Each facility 

manager shall ensure that the shipment of any table game or table game mechanism for 

use in a gaming facility shall be approved in advance by the executive director.  The 

person causing the shipment shall notify the executive director of the proposed shipment 

at least 15 days before the shipment, unless otherwise approved by the executive director

 (1)  The name and address of the person shipping the table game or table game 

mechanism; 

.  

The notice shall include the following information: 

 (2)  the name and address of the person who manufactured, assembled, 

distributed, or resold the table game or table game mechanism, if different from the 

person shipping the item; 

 (3)  the name and address of a new owner if ownership is being changed in 

conjunction with the shipment; 

 (4)  the method of shipment and the name and address of the third-party carrier, if 

applicable; 

 (5)  the name and address of the person to whom the table game or table game 

mechanism is being sent and the destination of the item, if different from that address; 

 (6)  the quantity of table games or table game mechanisms being shipped and the 

manufacturer’s make, model, and serial number each of each item; 

 (7)  the expected date and time of delivery to, or removal from, any authorized 

location within this state; 

G.1.g (1 of 2)



 112-108-55 
Page 2 

 (8)  the port of entry or exit, if any, of the table game or table game mechanism if 

the origin or destination of the table game or table game mechanism is outside the 

continental United States; and 

 (9)  the reason for shipping the table game or table game mechanism. 

 (b)  Each shipment of table games or table game mechanisms shall be sealed 

before being transported.  On arrival at the gaming facility, the shipment shall not be 

opened or inventoried until the seal is witnessed and broken by an agent of the 

commission.  An agent of the commission shall verify that each table game and table 

game mechanism is unloaded, inventoried, and compared to the notice required in 

subsection (a).  (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 2008 2009 Supp. 74-8772; 

effective Jan. 8, 2010; amended P-____________.)   

 
 
 

G.1.g (2 of 2)



 

112-112-1.  Office of responsible gaming gambling.  A staff person shall be appointed 

by the executive director to direct the office of responsible gaming gambling.  This staff 

person shall administer all of the commission’s programs to assist individuals with issues 

related to gaming gambling and to help prevent problem gambling in Kansas.  The office 

of responsible gaming gambling shall coordinate resources to maximize the efficiency 

and effectiveness of the programs of other state agencies and private organizations that 

allocate resources to assisting individuals with issues related to gaming gambling and 

preventing problem gambling.   (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-8772 and 

K.S.A. 74-8804; implementing K.S.A. 2007 2009

 

 Supp. 74-8772, 74-8773 and K.S.A. 

74-8825; effective Sept. 26, 2008; amended P-____________.) 

G.1.h



 

112-112-3.  Responsible gaming gambling plan.  (a)  Each applicant for a facility 

manager certificate shall submit a responsible gaming gambling plan to the commission 

with its initial application or at least 90 days before opening a racetrack gaming facility.  

The responsible gaming gambling plan shall not be inconsistent with any facility 

manager’s contractual obligation with the Kansas lottery.  A responsible gaming 

gambling

(1)  The goals of the plan and the procedures and deadlines for implementation of 

the plan; 

 plan shall be approved by the commission before the commission issues or 

renews a certificate.  Each plan shall include the following: 

(2)  the identification of the individual at each applicant or facility manager 

location who will be responsible for the implementation and maintenance of the plan; 

(3)  procedures for maintaining the confidentiality of the information regarding 

the persons on the self-exclusion list, as specified in K.A.R. 112-112-7; 

(4)  procedures for informing patrons about self-transaction exclusion programs; 

(5)  procedures for compliance with the commission’s self-exclusion program; 

(6)  procedures for creating and disseminating promotional material to educate 

patrons about problem gambling and to inform patrons about treatment services available.  

The applicant or facility manager shall provide examples of the material to be used as 

part of its promotional materials, including signs, brochures, and other media, and a 

description of how the material will be disseminated; 

G.1.i (1 of 2)



 112-112-3 
Page 2 

 

(7)  details of the training about responsible gaming gambling for the applicant’s 

or facility manager’s employees; 

(8)  the duties and responsibilities of the employees designated to implement or 

participate in the plan; 

(9)  procedures to prevent underage gambling; 

(10)  procedures to prevent patrons impaired by drugs or alcohol, or both, from 

gambling; 

 (11)  an estimation of the cost of development, implementation, and 

administration of the plan; and  

(12)  any other policies and procedures to prevent problem gambling and 

encourage responsible gambling. 

(b)  Each applicant or facility manager shall submit any amendments to the 

responsible gaming gambling plan to the commission for review and approval before 

implementing the amendments.  Each facility manager shall report to the commission 

semiannually on the status and success of the responsible gaming gambling plan.  

(Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-8772 and K.S.A. 74-8804; implementing 

K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-8772 and K.S.A. 74-8825; effective Sept. 26, 2008; amended 

P-____________.) 

G.1.i (2 of 2)



 

112-112-4.  Self-exclusion list.  (a)  A “self-exclusion list” shall consist of the names of 

those persons who have complied with the requirements of this article and have been 

placed on the list by the executive director.  The self-exclusion list shall provide the 

means for each individual with issues related to gaming gambling to formally notify the 

commission that the individual has a gaming gambling

(b)  Each facility manager shall be notified by the executive director of the 

placement of any person on the self-exclusion list.  Any or all information contained on 

the person’s application may be disclosed to each facility manager and the facility 

manager’s agents or employees by the executive director.  (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 

Supp. 74-8772 and K.S.A. 74-8804; implementing K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8772 and 

K.S.A. 74-8825; effective Sept. 26, 2008; amended P-____________.) 

 problem and that the individual 

will refrain from visiting gaming facilities, parimutuel licensee locations, and fair 

association race meets in Kansas.  

G.1.j



 

112-112-7.  Confidentiality of the self-exclusion list.  (a)(1)  As part of the responsible 

gaming gambling

 (2)  All information disclosed to any facility manager regarding anyone placed on 

the self-exclusion list shall be deemed a closed record pursuant to K.S.A. 45-221(a)(30) 

and amendments thereto.  However, the information may be disclosed as authorized by 

the individual seeking placement on the list, by law, and through the provisions in this 

article. 

 plan required by K.A.R. 112-112-3(a), each facility manager or 

applicant for a facility manager certificate shall submit to the commission a plan for 

maintaining the confidentiality of the information regarding the persons on the self-

exclusion list.  The plan shall reasonably safeguard the confidentiality of the information 

but shall include dissemination of the information to at least the general manager, facility 

management, and all security and surveillance personnel.  Each plan shall be  submitted 

to the commission  for approval.   

 (b)  Any facility manager may disclose the information contained in the 

application to the facility manager’s affiliates, employees, or agents to the extent 

necessary under this article. 

 (c)  All information associated with the self-exclusion list, including the identities 

of individuals who have placed themselves on the list and any personal information about 

those individuals, shall be considered a closed record under the Kansas open records act 

pursuant to K.S.A. 45-221(a)(30) and amendments thereto. 

G.1.k (1 of 2)



 112-112-7 
Page 2 

 (d)  For administrative, disciplinary, or penalty proceedings regarding any alleged 

infraction by an individual on the self-exclusion list, the individual who is on the self-

exclusion list shall not be named.  An alternate means of identification shall be used to 

keep that individual’s identity confidential.   (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8772 

and K.S.A. 74-8804; implementing K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8772 and K.S.A. 74-8825; 

effective Sept. 26, 2008; amended-P ____________.) 

G.1.k (2 of 2)



 

112-112-9.  Procedure for removal from the self-exclusion list.  (a)  At any time after 

two years from the original date of application for placement on the self-exclusion list, 

any person on the self-exclusion list may petition the executive director for removal from 

the self-exclusion list.  The authority to approve or deny each petition shall rest with the 

executive director.  To be eligible for removal from the self-exclusion list, each person 

shall provide documentation acceptable to the commission that the applicant has met all 

of the following conditions: 

(1)  The person has undergone a problem gambling assessment with a compulsive 

 (2)  The person has completed a commission-approved education program on 

healthy lifestyle choices and problem gambling awareness. 

gambling counselor certified by the Kansas department of social and rehabilitation 

services or through any other method approved by the commission. 

(3)  The person has met any other requirements deemed necessary by the 

commission. 

 (4)  The person has executed an authorization and release to be removed  from the 

self-exclusion list on a form provided by the commission. 

(b)  Each facility manager shall retain the ability to deny gambling privileges at a 

gaming facility, parimutuel licensee location, or fair association race meet to the persons 

who have been removed from the self-exclusion list for any other reason ordinarily 

available to the facility manager. 

G.1.l (1 of 2)



 112-112-9 
Page 2 

(c)  Any person who has been removed from the self-exclusion list may reapply 

for placement on the list at any time as provided in this article. 

 (d)  Upon approval of a petition for removal from the self-exclusion list, a notice 

of removal from the self-exclusion list shall be drafted by the executive director.  Each 

notice shall be a closed record pursuant to the Kansas open records act, including K.S.A. 

45-221(a)(30) and amendments thereto, except that the notice shall be disclosed to all 

facility managers and their agents and employees. 

(e)  A copy of the notice of removal from the self-exclusion list shall be delivered 

by the executive director to the petitioner by regular U.S. mail to the home address 

specified on the petition.  The petitioner shall be deemed to be removed from the self-

exclusion list when the executive director mails the approved notice to the petitioner. 

 (f)  If the executive director finds that a petitioner does not qualify for removal 

from the self-exclusion list, the petitioner shall be notified by the executive director by 

regular U.S. mail, using the home address specified on the petition.  The petitioner shall 

remain on the self-exclusion list pursuant to this article.  (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 

2009 Supp. 74-8772 and K.S.A. 74-8804; implementing K.S.A. 2007 2009 Supp. 74-

8772 and K.S.A. 74-8825; effective Sept. 26, 2008; amended P-_____________.) 

G.1.l (2 of 2)



JULY
9 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from July 16)

AUGUST
13 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER
10 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 17)

OCTOBER
13 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from October 15)

NOVEMBER
12 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER
17 Commission Meeting

JANUARY
14 Commission Meeting (tentative)

FEBRUARY
11 Commission Meeting (tentative)

MARCH
11 Commission Meeting (tentative)

APRIL
15 Commission Meeting (tentative)

MAY
13 Commission Meeting (tentative)

JUNE
17 Commission Meeting (tentative)

July 2010 - June  2011

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Aug 2010
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Oct 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Nov 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

Dec 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Feb 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

Mar 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May 2011
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jun 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

I.3.a


	2010-07-09 Commission Agenda
	page 2 
	page 3

	C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2010-06-03 Commission Minutes - DRAFT

	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  LFG Approvals/Revocations
	D.1.a  LFG List

	D.2  Internal Control Amendments 
	D.2.a  BHCR IC Amendments

	D.3  Settlement Agreement 2010-001
	D.3.a  Staff Memo


	E. LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT
	F.  FACILITY REPORTS
	F.1  Boot Hill Casino & Resort
	F.1.a  June BHCR Revenue Report
	F.1.b  BHCR Resp. Gaming Update

	F.2  Hollywood Casino

	G. COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1  Gaming Regulation Amendments
	G.1.a  Staff Memo
	G.1.b  Summary of Amended Regs
	G.1.c  KAR 112-101-6
	G.1.d  KAR 112-103-8
	G.1.e  KAR 112-107-5
	G.1.f  KAR 112-108-36
	G.1.g  KAR 112-108-55
	G.1.h  KAR 112-112-1
	G.1.i  KAR 112-112-3
	G.1.j  KAR 112-112-4
	G.1.k  KAR 112-112-7
	G.1.l  KAR 112-112-9


	H. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	I. STAFF REPORTS
	I.1 Interim Executive Director
	I.2 Director of Comm/Resp Gaming
	I.3.  Dep Director for Administration
	I.3.a  Commission Calendar


	J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	K. OTHER BUSINESS
	F.1.b  BHCR RG Presentation.pdf
	Sheet1




